
From: Mayette, Connie M <Connie.M.Mayette@maine.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: Helder, Randy <RHelder@naic.org> 
Cc: Haworth, John <john.haworth@oic.wa.gov>; LeDuc, Jo <Jo.LeDuc@insurance.mo.gov>; Schott, 
Timothy <Timothy.N.Schott@maine.gov> 
Subject: RE: NAIC NOTICE: Market Analysis Procedures (D) Working Group - July 17 
 
 
Good morning! 
 
I wanted to provide Maine’s comments to you regarding the fraternal insurers and MCAS. 
 
A review of our statutes found 24-

with the state, but for every other purpose. No law hereafter enacted shall apply to them, unless 
they be expressly designated therein.”  
 
24-
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